La Jolla Community Recreation Group La Jolla Recreation Center, 615 Prospect Street, La Jolla, CA 92037

MINUTES September 28, 2022

Call to Order: 5:05 p.m., Coakley Munk

Present: Alan Dulgeroff, Pat Miller, John Wiggins, Karen Wiggins, Jill Peters, Gail Forbes

Absent: None

Staff: Steve Hadley, Salome Martinez, Rosalia Castruita, Nicholas Volpe

Guests: Elisabeth Frausto, Fay Wanetick, Amy Spielman, Linda Stein, Amy Johnson, Patrick

Ahern, Marnie Cheney

Approval of Minutes: Motion to approve June 22, 2022, minutes: Moved P. Miller, 2nd Forbes. Approved: 4 yes, 1 abstain, 0 no.

Non-Agenda Public Comment: Amy Spielman requested unleashed dog hours at La Jolla Rec. Mary Munk invited members to Walter Munk Day, Saturday October 15 from 10am-4pm at Kellogg Park.

Request for Items to be Placed on the Consent Agenda: None

Request for Continuance: None

Committee Reports:

- **Council District One Report:** Steve Hadley reported that the Ordinance for Street Vendors continues to be addressed by City Council.
- Chairperson's Report: Mary Coakley Munk updated us on bocce ball court.
 - The bocce ball court is waiting for approval from Parks & Recreation Department on changing the north area of the court.

Group Member Comments

Gail Forbes requested an update on the Community Groups from City Council
and the new policy. She has not received a draft to review. She also asked who is
willing to write a grant to the Kiwanis to request funding for curtains, lamps,
furniture, televisions, side tables, etc. Grant would benefit the LJ Game room

Parks and Recreation Staff Reports:

- Salome Martinez: The Department has many vacancies and hiring has been difficult to fill over 70 Grounds Maintenance positions as well as other classifications. Fee schedule has been updated as of July 1st and an Opportunity Fee was added for Facility & Field permits. A meeting will be scheduled to discuss Bocce Ball modifications.
- Rosalia Castruita: Angelo Sardia retired after 10 years of service, is short one maintenance staff. Decorative mulch was added to Via Del Norte. Santa Clara Rec will be hosting Movie in the Park Oct. 8 at dusk with many activities and prizes.
- **Nicholas Volpe:** Is thankful for Gail to reach out to board to write a Grant for Game Room equipment. Brittany Mitchel is working Out of Classification as the Assistant Center Director. Jesus Hizon is assisting with coverage and new part time staff will be starting soon. Movie in the Park is scheduled December 9 will play The Grinch.

Information Items

- **Proposal for Changes to Bocce Ball Courts** Mary stated that she is awaiting approval from the Department to change the north side of the court.
- Bench Donation for La Jolla Recreation Center Preservation Timeframe Fay would like to donate a bench to the La Jolla playground in memory of their daughter. Fay requested clarification to keep the bench donation after the proposed revitalization project is completed for La Jolla Recreation Center & Community Park. An action item will be placed on next month's agenda.
- **Skate Park Discussion** Patrick requested a Skating event for youth and all ages to take place at La Jolla Recreation Center. 6:27 MEETING ADJOURNED

NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 5:00 p.m.

Submitted by,

Rosalia Castruita Area Manager II